Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: October 1, 2024 5:05 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

a
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today

Description

Parking $6.00
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $6.25
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 8 hours, 2024-10-01 09:00:00 EDT to 2024-10-01 17:00:00 EDT in
Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Tax No. 80724644 2RT0001



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: October 2, 2024 5:05 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

x|
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today

Description

Parking $6.00
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $6.25
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 8 hours, 2024-10-02 09:00:00 EDT to 2024-10-02 17:00:00 EDT in
Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Tax No. 807246442RT0001

Unsubscribe



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: October 3, 2024 505 PM

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

Here is your receipt for 8 hours, 2024-10-03 09:00:00 EDT to 2024-10-03 17:00:00 EDT in
Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Tax No. 807246442RT0001



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: October 4, 2024 5:.05 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

%)
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today

Description

Parking $6.00
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $6.25
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 8 hours, 2024-10-04 09:00:00 EDT to 2024-10-04 17:00:00 EDT in
Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Tax No. 807246442RT0001



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: October 15, 2024 511 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

x|
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today

Description

Parking $5.87
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $6.12
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 8 hours, 2024-10-15 09:10:06 EDT to 2024-10-15 17:10:06 EDT in
Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Tax No. 807246442RT0001

Unsubscribe



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: October 16, 2024 9:30 AM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

x|
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today

Description

Parking S0.37
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $0.62
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 29 minutes, 2024-10-16 09:00:00 EDT to 2024-10-16 09:29:45
EDT in Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Tax No. 807246442RT0001

Unsubscribe



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: October 16, 2024 5:05 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

%)
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today

Description

Parking $5.62
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $5.87
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 7 hours and 30 minutes, 2024-10-16 09:30:05 EDT to 2024-10-16
17:00:05 EDT in Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Tax No. 807246442RT0001



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: October 17, 2024 5:06 PM

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

Here is your receipt for 8 hours, 2024-10-17 09:00:00 EDT to 2024-10-17 17:00:00 EDT in
Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Tax No. 807246442RT0001



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: October 18, 2024 5:05 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

(x|
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today

Description

Parking $6.00
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $6.25
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 8 hours, 2024-10-18 09:00:00 EDT to 2024-10-18 17:00:00 EDT in
Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Tax No. 807246442RT0001

Unsubscribe



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: October 21, 2024 5:06 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

X
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today

Description

Parking $6.00
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $6.25
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 8 hours, 2024-10-21 09:00:00 EDT to 2024-10-21 17:00:00 EDT in
Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Tax No. 807246442RT0001

Unsubscribe



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: October 22, 2024 5:05 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

[x)
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today

Description

Parking $6.00
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $6.25
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 8 hours, 2024-10-22 09:00:00 EDT to 2024-10-22 17:00:00 EDT in
Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Tax No. 807246442RT0001

Unsubscribe



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: October 23, 2024 5:05 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

A
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today

Description

Parking $6.00
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $6.25
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 8 hours, 2024-10-23 09:00:00 EDT to 2024-10-23 17:00:00 EDT in
Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Tax No. 807246442RT0001



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: October 24, 2024 5:05 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

[ X
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today

Description

Parking $6.00
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $6.25
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 8 hours, 2024-10-24 09:00:00 EDT to 2024-10-24 17:00:00 EDT in
Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Tax No. 807246442RT0001



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: October 25, 2024 5:06 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

X
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today

Description

Parking $5.97
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $6.22
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 8 hours, 2024-10-25 09:01:58 EDT to 2024-10-25 17:01:58 EDT in
Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Tax No. 807246442RT0001



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: October 28, 2024 5.05 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

]
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today

Description

Parking $6.00
Service Charge 50.25
Total Parking Cost $6.25
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 8 hours, 2024-10-28 09:00:00 EDT to 2024-10-28 17:00:00 EDT in
Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Tax No. 807246442RT0001

Unsubscribe



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: October 29, 2024 5.05 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

x)
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today

Description

Parking $6.00
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $6.25
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 8 hours, 2024-10-29 09:00:00 EDT to 2024-10-29 17:00:00 EDT in
Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Tax No. 807246442RT0001

Unsubscribe



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: October 30, 2024 5:06 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

]
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today

Description

Parking $5.98
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $6.23
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 8 hours, 2024-10-30 09:01:00 EDT to 2024-10-30 17:01:00 EDT in
Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Tax No. 807246442RT0001

Unsubscribe



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: October 31, 2024 3:01 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

a8
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today

Description

Parking $4.50
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $4.75
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 6 hours, 2024-10-31 09:00:00 EDT to 2024-10-31 15:00:00 EDT in
Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Tax No. 807246442RT0001



